Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, April 27,2018 11:06 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * *The NEWest Tucson 2018 Auction is Online! * *

* The Tucson Show 2018 Mineral Auctions *
The Second $485 Opening Bid Auction!

The first $485 Auction was very popular so we're opening another one today!
This auction features an incredible offering of beautiful, high quality specimens
from Tucson, almost all at the very low opening reserve of $485! There will be

be something for all collections in this auction and I hope everyone will take

part in the action, place a bid or two, and win a beautiful new show specimen!

And to make the auction even more exciting - There's also an offering of more

expensive showroom specimens with very low reserves set at Keystone or less!

Please feel free to make offers below the reserves if you wish but make certain
you make your best offers so you increase your odds of winning. The leading
or highest bids will win on closing night! Here are some of the auction rules:

You may bid as high or as low as you wish
The highest bids will win on closing night
Proxy bids are allowed and encouraged
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Silent maximum bids are allowed and always a good idea
There is no limit of the number of items you can bid on

The Tucson Auction

* Thanks again for making us your choice for Fine Minerals *

Contact Information
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The Double Keystone Showroom Sale!

* Dozens of New Specimens Have Been Added *

Take advantage of the huge discounts to add specimens to your collection!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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Join Our Mailing List!

The Mineral Gallery, PO Box 91448, Mobile, AL 36691
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